
 
 
 
 
 
Date:  

 
Email: 

 

I am writing in response to your enquiry under the Freedom of 

Information Act 2000 (FOIA) reference FOI 231219. 

 
You requested the following information, please see our response below: 

 
Update of request dated 19-12-23 updated on 21-12-23 , it should now read: 
Please can you tell me 
Within the last 2 years [December 2021 -December 2023] 1. what 
correspondence ( direct written communication via email or post including 
payment of invoices ) you have had with Stonewall or /and other equality 
diversity and inclusion organisations working to promote LGBTQ+ equality 
and inclusion. 
2. Please can you supply copies of any correspondence,that you have had 
with Stonewall or/and other diversity equality and inclusion organisations 
working to promote LGBTQ+ equality and inclusion. 

 
We have not had any correspondence with Stonewall or other organisations for 
LGBTQ+ purposes in the period stated. 

I hope you find this information of some assistance. 

If for any reason you are dissatisfied with our response, kindly in the first instance 
contact Caroline Smart, Head of Information Governance via the following email 
address: 

 
FOI@secamb.nhs.uk 

 
 
 
Yours faithfully 

Freedom of Information Coordinator 
South East Coast Ambulance Service NHS Foundation Trust 



 


